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AWARD NO. 116 
NME3 CASENO. 116 

‘UNION CASE NO. 1068440 
COMPANY CASE NO. 97043 

Pui3LIC L,iW Born NO. 4450 

PARTIES TO THE DISPLTE: 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMP.U?- 
(Western Region) 

-and- 

BROTIIERHOOD OF LOCOMOTn;S EXG&EERS 

STATEMENT OF CL.%I?vf: 

Appealins the Upgrade Level 1 Discipline assessed to Engineer J. B. McKeon (SSN 
548-66-2508) and request espun,. UPmerit of discipline assessed and pay for any and 
all time lost with all seniority and vxaion rights restored unimpaired. Action taken 
as a result of formal hearing heid June 11, 1997. 

OPINION OF BOARD: 

On June 4, 1997, Engineer J. B. M&eon, (“Claimant”), was tailed on duty at Las Veszs, 

Nevada, at 11:35 AM. He purposely im deli out to work PBSCB-05, at the behest of MOP L. R. 

Rhoades who was directly responsible for supervising movement of that inspection special Las 

Vegas, Nevada to Milford, LX& MO? Rhoades also used the opportunity to conduct engineer 

evaluation of Claimant and Conductor C. L. FZsrdy-- apromoted ensjneerw-orking in a different craft 

at the time. Claimant operated PBSCB-03 ??om Las Vegas to the siding at ROX, where Conductor 

Hardy took control for an evaluation or‘bu.. ---=- ‘Q =- Gneer skills by -MOP Rhoadss, who was seared in ;he 

center seat of UP 6173 crew comfort 2s.b. 
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Less than 30 miles east of acceptin: control of the train, the Conductor apparently allowed 

the train to exceed maximum authorized sped through two curves somewhere between ?@ 425.4 

and 128.2. The MOP eventially brought this to the attention of Manager of Train Operations 

Douglas P. Vaughn, who took Claimant ou? of service and issued ihe following “dual purpose” 

Notice of InvestigationProposed Discipline lener, on June 0, 1997: 

“PLEASE REPORT TO THE CO>FEP.E?KE ROOM OF TI-IE lW3AGER OF TR4N 
OPEh4TIO3S LOCATED .4T 435 SOL33 100 EAST, MILFORD, UT.4H. 84751 AT 0900 03 
WEDNESDAY JL3T 11, 1997 FOR l??TSliG.J.TION AND HEARIIG TO DEVELOPE [sic] 
THE FACTS ASO PLACE l?DIVLDC.~.L ?.ES?ONSlBILITY, IF i\??i I3 CO35ECTiO5 WITH 
FGLLOWI3G CI4RGE 

TK4T DGRING YOLX TOUR OF DL-E AS THE E?JGfiEER OF THE PE?SCB-43 O?? DUTY 
LAS VEGAS, ~EV.4D.4 .4T 1115 A.M. ii:ORIIG BETWEEK LAS VEGAS: NEV.4D.4 A>‘D 
ZvfILFORD> UT>iii TH.4T YOU DID .&LLEGEDLY ALLOW YOLR l-P&i3 TO TRAVEL .4T 
SPEEDS EXCEEDNG 10 MPH OVER TfIE MAXlMUil AUTI%ORlZED SPEEDS IN EFFECT 
FOR YOUR TKA.J?J 24s PUBLIShED l3 THE LWION PACIFIC R4ILROAD CO?dPAW 
SYSTEM TlMET.4BLE~O3. EFFECITbEOCTOBER29,1995,lNVIOLATION OFRULE6.51 
OF TI-EE GENSR4L CODE OF OPERi.TDJG RULES, EFFECTIVE APRIL 10, 1993, 4hD 
COULD ALSO WCLLDE VIOL-4x0s OF OTHER RULES, REGUL.4TIONS AluD 
~STRUCTIOtiS OF THE LWION P.-\CIFIC R4ILROA.C COMPA.41‘. 

THl I?.?-ESTIG.-J-ION .4?D HEARIIG ‘:b-ILL BE COhDUCTED N CObFORMTY \?;iTH ALL 
SCHEDULED RULES A.. REGL-L4TIONS BETWEEN THE COtifPAhT AND 
BROTIIERI3OOD OF LOCOMOmE ENGIljEERS. YOU ARE ENTITLED TO 
REPRESEXTATIOK AS PROVIDED FOR % THE SCHEDULED RULES. YOU ALSO bL4Y 
PRODUCE SUCH WIT4ESSES AS YOU DESIRE AT YOLrR OWN EXPE%E. 

L%DER THE UPGR4DE DISCIPLrJE POLICY, THE PROPOSED DISCIPLINE IS LEVEL 4. 
YOUMAY CO~~.4CT?/~.D.P.~~~~.UG~~~:~LZuUAGEROFTRi\NOPEiWTIONS,FORPRE- 
l&%‘ESTIGAl-lO~ MEETlNG AS PER ;\GP.EE?vlENT. AT (801) 397-2291. 

YOU ARE BECiG ~~-iTHHELD FROM SERVICE PEIWUDING RESULTS OF SUCII 
INVESTIGATIOY A?!D HEARE%G. ?LE;ISE BE ADVISED THAT THIS INVESTIGATICN 
WILL ALSO SATISFY TIiE PRCCEDL-R-U. REQUIREMEKTS AS SPECIFIED BY 19 CFR 
P.4RT 210, QI3L~!C.-\TION .4liD CERTLFICATION OF LOCOMOTIVE ENGIKEERS 
DE?EIU’DDJG Oy l3E RESUITS OF TFIIS EWESTIGATION, YOLR QUALIFICATION 
REQUIRE?/E~TS FGR 3% POS:TIO~ CF LOCOMOTIVE ENGCjEERbL4Y i3EAFFECTED. 

.~s/Dot~&s P. Mcu~hcn 
DOUGLAS P. MAUGfL4N 
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By letter dated June 20,1997, Superintendent T. R. Lewis found Claimant guilty as charged 

an imposed the Level 3 discipline. That disciplinary action is rendered null and void and reversed 

due to a blatant and fatal violation of the LPGR-&DE policy requirements by Carier Manager 

Maughn. Mr >iizu$bn and issued the chqes zginst Claimant and proposed the Level 4 discipline. 

Despite the objections of the Orgatllzation; Mr. Maus& also served as the Hearing Officer who 

conducted the formal investigation wmch resulted in &trier’s finding of Claimant’s culpability of 

the charge filed against him by 4Ir. 4faughn and rhe imposition of the Level 4 cppgrade discipline 

‘which had been proposed by Mr. Mac&. Such nixing of roles in a single Carrier manager is 

expressly and unequivocally prokbirtd by r’-= -a tii L.rm~ ofthe Upgrade Policy Guidelines, which states: 

“The charging Manager shall not be the heariis Manager in any case”.(Emphasis in orisjnal). It is 

noted that no FiU revocation occmed in this case, accordingly not only is the Level 4 Upgrade 

discipline expunged kom Claimant’s record but Carrier shall also make Claimant whole for the 

thirry (30) days’ of lost pay caused by. -&is invaiid disciplinary action, 
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1) Claim sustained. 

2) Carrier shall implement this .kbvard within thirty (30) days of its execution by a 
majority of the Board. 
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Dana Edward E&hen: Chairman 

Dated at Spexe:-, sew York on March 17. 2001 

Union Member Company Member 


